
ADEQ 
A R K A N S A S 
Department of Environmental Quality 

February 13, 2018 

Mr. Jeremy Brooks 
Project Engineer 
FTN Associates, Ltd. 
3 Innwood Circle, Suite 220 
Little Rock, Arkansas 72211-2449 

Re: Approval for Scope of Work for DAMCO Phase 2 
AFIN 03-00208; Permit 0022-SWTP, Document ID: 73161 

Dear Mr. Brooks: 

The Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality Office of Land Resources (ADEQ) would 
like this letter to serve as approval of the FTN Scope of Work for DAMCO Phase 2. This project 
is offered under State Contract # 4600037745. ADEQ request the draft bid documents be 
submitted for review on or before April 2, 2018. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at zweifel@adeq.state.ar.us or 501-682-0990 or my 
staff member Weston Lee lee@adeg.state.ar.us or 501-682-0870. 

Sincerely, 

Seni r Manager 
Assessment & Remediation 
Office of Land Resources 

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
530 I NORTHSHORE DRIVE I NORTH LITTLE ROCK I ARKANSAS 72118-5317 

TELEPHONE 501-682-0744 I F AX 501-682-0880 I www.adeq.state.ar.us 



ADEQ 
A R K A N S A S 
Department of Environmental Quality 

REMEDIATION AND ASSESSMENT, OFFICE OF LAND RESOURCES ROUTING SLIP 

February 13,2018 

Subject: Approval of SOW for the DAM CO Phase 2 
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From: Weston Lee 

Route in turn to: Action Needed Date Received 
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*Note: Marking the Concurrence box indicates the individual agrees with the applicable text as it 
relates to their individual discipline and Work Section (e.g., Engineer; Risk Assessor; Geology; 
Compliance; Policy/Management), as applicable. Marking the Review box indicates the individual 
has read the document. 

Return to Weston Lee for distribution 
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